HA-342

Stump House, Stump's Prospect c. 1815; second quarter 20th century
Priestford Road (Md. Rt. 136)

Trappe vicinity
Private

The Stump House at Indian Spring Farm is an unusual example of
the evolution of early buildings over a long period of time.
Its original section is a good example of a stone residence,
common in Harford County in the late 18th and early 19th
centuries. Its subsequent additions are notable for their
sympathetic design, scale, and materials in harmony with the
0old section. As the majority of houses of this period were
altered, the additions often were frame and in an entirely

different scale. The Stump House is thus somewhat rare in
Harford County.
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DESCRIPTION SR

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
X Goop _RUINS X_ALteren —MOVED DATE
_FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Stump House is a rambling five-sectioned stone house built from
the early 19th century through the second quarter of the 20th century
and located on Indian Spring Farm, a large agricultural property north
and east of Deer Creek and west of Priestford Road (Md. Rt. 136) in
Harford County, Maryland. The present orientation of the house is
toward the east; the original section's main elevation faced south.

The original section of the house is a two-story coursed rubble stone
building with a gable roof and a three-bay main elevation. (Refer to
plan.) The central entrance has a rectangular transom and sidelights.
The present door, partially glazed, is undoubtedly a modern replacement
of the original. The double hung windows in this section have six over
six lights. The interior end chimneys are flanked by two bays and
elongated attic windows. Each window has louvred shutters. The roof
is slate.

The present main section of the house is a two-story stone rectangular
building adjoining the north side of the original section at right
angles. The east elevation is irregularly divided, with three entrances
and different fenestration patterns on both floors. There are two
interior chimneys on the east side in this section. The west elevation
also is irregular in the arrangement of bays. This facade has three
groupings of windows and doors, with the focal point being a double
doorway with a brick arch and plaster infill in the southern grouping.
The fenestration is eight over eight sliding sash with louvred shutters
at some windows. The roof is slate, as on all sections of the house.

The main section is joined on the north by two one-story stone additions,
one containing a music room with large arched windows and french doors
and a small library in the other addition. Both sections have interior
chimneys on the north side. These additions were made in the early

20th century.

The fifth section is a rectangular two-story garage and kitchen wing

with servants' quarters on the second floor. The wing adjoins the
original section on the east. The exterior of this wing is covered in
clapboard.

A formal garden adjoins the house on the north and east with a rubble stone
wall and varying levels reached via flagstone steps. The wall has a

round porthole opening and an arched passage at its north east end.

The wall continues along the east edge of the lawn in front of the

house to form an entrance gate at the driveway.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



E) SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
REMISTORIC  —_ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
400-1499 _ ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW _SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 — AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 X__ARCHH'ECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
X.1800-1899 __ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS'GOVERNMENT X _OTHER ISPECIFY;
__INVENTION local history

PECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT
i?clglg. second quarter 20th century

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Stump House at Indian Spring Farm is an unusual example of the
evolution of early buildings over a long period of time. 1Its original
section is a good example of a stone residence, common in Harford County
in the late 18th and early 19th centuries. 1Its subsequent additions are
notable for their sympathetic design, scale, and materials in harmony with
the old section. As the majority of houses of this period were altered,
the additions often were frame and in an entirely different scale. The
Stump House is thus somewhat rare in Harford County.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

Local tradition states that in 1781, Angus Greme and Captain Gimat,
officers under General Lafayette in the Revolution, admired the view of
he Deer Creek Valley from the hill where Trappe Church now stands and
_etermined to return to Harford County after the war to settle with their
families. Captain Greme did return to the area and is said to have
owned what is now Indian Spring Farm. Walter Preston in his History of
Harford County (1901) states the farm owned by Greme was on Thomas Run
south of Deer Creek (p. 143). Greme is buried at Trappe Church just
north of Indian Spring Farm.

The title search for the Janney Mansion (HA-341) reveals that part of the
Indian Spring property was owned by the Nottingham Forge Company in the
early 18th century. The forge was on the north bank of the Deer Creek,
about one mile upstream from Priestford, where the present MD. Rt. 136
crosses the creek. The site was later used by Husband's Flint Mill.
Molinography of Harford County, John McGrain.)

(See

John Stump began acquiring land in this wvicinity about 1802 and in 1812
patented Stump's Prospect. The original section of the house may date
from this period. The exact date of construction and the relationship
with the Janney Mansion (HA-341) is unknown and deserves further research.
John H. Janney and his heirs owned the farm from about 1878 to 1897.

The name Indian Spring Farm apparently originated with the Janney
ownership. In the mid-1920's, the Symington family acquired the farm

and made the bulk of the additions to the house and added the formal
garden.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
McGrain, John. Molinography of Harford County
Preston, Walter, History of Harford County
Wright, C. M. Our Harford Heritage
Jennings and Herrick, Map of Harford County, 1858
Martenet's Map of Harford County, 1878

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY —
I§1FORM PREPARED BY

NANE - TiTLE
Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATICN DATE

207

Harford County Department of Planning & Zoning November 1982
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
45 South Main Street (301) 838-6000, ext
Ci7Y QRTOWN STATE
Bel Air Maryland 21014
The Maryland iHistoric Sites Inventcory was officially created
bv an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Ccde of Maryiand, Article 41, Section 181 XA,
1574 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH

Libre Folio

GRG 541 522 In 1959, Charles W. Collier imparted 860 acres to
William K. McDaniel. .

GCB 293 173 In 1946, Charles Wood Collier received Indian Spring
Farm, of 536 acres and 18 perches, from Elsie J.
Symington. .

DGW 195 387 Olin H. Hoffman dev1sed the same acreage to Donald
Symingbon and Charles J. Symington in 1926. It consiste
of tracts called Bennett's Prospect, Stump's Prospect,
Jonathan's Inheritance, Rich Point, Planter's Paradise,
Maiden's Bower, Freeland's Mount and Addition to Thomacs
Beginning.

JAR 130 16 John D. Worthington sold the parcel to 0Olin H. Hoffman
in 1909.

WSF 102 17 B. Howard Hmmman transferred the property to John D.
Worthington in 1901.

WSF 99 25 John L. Dawson conveyed the tract to B. Howard Hamman
in 1900.

WSF 91 374 Thomas S. Janney, trustee, and Caroline S. Janney
sold the tract to John L. Dawson in 1897. .

ALJ 50 242 John H. Janney, trustee, transferred the property to
the Banker'8 Telegraph Compamy in 1883.

ALJ 37 272 In 1878, John H. Price, trustee, conveyed 549 acres to
John H. Janney, trustee.

WG 13 322 In 1862, Thomas Symington obtained 5484 acres and 28
perches from Herman Stump.

WG 13 321 In 1862, Stevenson Archer, trustee, imparted the land

- to Herman Stump.

Will

SR 1l 241 . This 1819 testament &f William Stump left the farm to
John W. Stump.

Will .

SR 1 84 In 1816, the will of John Stump left the property to
William Stump.

Patent

JB A 179 l.John Stump patented Stump's Prospect in 1812.

HD P 583 2.Josiah Lee conveyed 217% acres tosdohn Stump in 1802.
: The land consistéd of 217/ acres of Planter's Paradise,
6% acres of Mountain, 1) acres of Simmon's Choice and
9 acres and 3% perches of Maiden's Bower.

HD S 43 3.In 1805, John Bond, sheriff, sold the land of John
Stump to Josiah Lee; 200 acfes of Diamond's Rich Point,
4Qacres of Maiden's Bower, 80 acres of Come by Chance,
25% acres of Bennett's Prospect and 100 acres of Jona-
than's Inheritance.




Libre Folio

HD P 626 In 1801, John Stump received 50 acres of Freeland'
Mount from Henry Watters, executor for John C. Je¢ _ns

An Act of Assembly of 1780 allowed for the confiscation of British g ‘wee i
property- "December 12, 1781 of the Nottingham Company's lands to the saic
Jdosiah Lee, the Nottingham Company's title.under the Act &f 1719 for

condemnation of iron forges, the Court of Chancery records JR 4 96 6f°
1747." .
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED _JDRIGINAL SITE
X coop __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The extreme northwestern section of this bmilding is the oldest portion

of the hpuse, although the rest of the complex has been carefully designed
and constructed to blend in with the flavor of the original architecture.
The building is two stories in height and composed of coursed rubble stone
with quoined corners. Stone lintels are mortared into the facades above
each door or window. The building is three bays across and one deep, with
the western side considered to be the original front. The windows are

6 X 6's in new frames. Three cellar windows are on the northern side of.
the western door, while one of the same configurztion lies on the southern
side. There are attic windows on either side of the chimney on the norther
and southern gable extremes. There were probably other doors at one time,
but only the western entrance survives today, decorated with a six-light
transom and four-pane sidelights. The roof is gable-flank and slate-
covered, trimmed with a box cornice. A replaced& outside-end stone chimney
is on the northern extreme. It is extremely thick as it tapers halfway

up. This tapering is marked with a layer of running bond brick. A stone
flush-end flue is on the southern extreme. The single entrance has before
it stone and slabe slab steps.

The Interior

Some of the features have been altered to accomodate the construction of
the adjacent building. One interesting acspect is the double set of stair-
cases that connect the main house to the older part. The regular circv’-r
stairway has a door on a middle lunding connecting the front stairs wi .
a paradlel hidden ser¥ants' stairs. The first floor has chair rails,
wzinscotting, shoe molding and ceiling cornices. There are theee fire-
places, one on each level, along the southern wall. The windows are inset.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC
400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC

. -+500-1599 —AGRICULTURE
16001699  _ARCHITECTURE
X1700-1799 __ART

X1800-1899 —COMMERCE

—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS

__COMMUNITY PLANNING
__CONSERVATION
—ECONOMICS

__EDUCATION
__ENGINEERING

X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
__INDUSTRY

—INVENTION

__LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—LAW

—_LITERATURE

X MILITARY

__MUSIC

__PHILOSOPHY
__POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

NA-3yo.

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Before English settlement, Indian Springs wss a preferred campsite by local Indians, In
*+1783, Count Rochambeau's army briefly bivofimedd there. The property was originally the
site of a furnace, on land condemned in 1719 by the Nottingham Company. The company
possessed the tract until 1781 when.fthe 1780 Act allowing for the confiscetion of former
" British property brought it into the hands of Josimh: Lee, The 1783 Tax List shows lee as
having 6 acres of Maiden's Chbice, 200 acres of Pkanter's Paradise and 10 acres of Free-
lands Mount. The 1798 Tax List shows Lee as owning an 18 X 33 single~story freme home,
with & wooden kitchen, ched, henhouse, outhouse apd stable structures. John Stump acquired
these and neighbouring tracts in the first decade of the Nineteenth Century, and his
sescendants kept the parcels until 1862, The oldest portion of the house was probably a
tenaht dwelling for the farm, when the Janney mansion (see HA-341) was kingpir of the
eastate., It could possibly predate 1800 but this is difficult to verify, Thecrest of the
house was built by Donald and Charles J. Symington, relztives of Missouri senator Stuart

ton, in the 1930's, The original house served &= & tenaht dwelling, the 1878 Martenet

p depicting James Silver es the occupant,

—

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




NA-34g, - -
.MA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Fedeéral Tax List of 1798
Herford County Land Records

Martenet's Map of 1878
Marylend Tax List 1783 Harford County, 1970, Rhistoric Fub., Philadelphia.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

ELJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA s

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VE RBAL BOUNDARY DESCHIPTION

The tract is bordered to the north most of all by the Knight rarm, to the south by
Deer Creek, and to the east by Maryland Route 136. The entrance is'on the western
side o&f khis rocad, 0.5 milec.south Trappe Road.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul L.Penrod/ sfite surveyor :
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historicel Trust September 15, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438



INVENTORY No. _ J 9+ ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE: 7-/~746 TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.

WiwezeV

NAME OF PROPERTY : BV RS~ AN < S D/WN SN G

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: - es7 Nt b orts’ ﬁ, NPISE A
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: JovH L ./. o g
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ADDRESS : e Pl fem
Lot o548, toowwss N.J.
STORIES: 1[0 ] 2[ 1 30 ] 4[] 501 _6[ 1 BAYS: [ 1 2[ 1 31 4[] 5[]
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Y7 . ot Cellonoinn sl - #-47 oMt
fﬁ;;;zi;‘déggzéa/ JBn;/Veu4.7/£A0411 /v
osodts

[ ] FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)

[ ] BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants. T//’
STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-pTain, rusticated

[ ] LoG

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK, STONE
WATER TABLE: NONE, PLAIN, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK \

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1[ 1 2/2[ ] 6/6[1 9/6[ ] 9/9[ ] other[ ]
: pegged[ ] nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[

original[ ] replaced[ ] /,%/%}4

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION:

HARDWARE:  griginall | aced| /44
FAN LIGHT: RANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
N.peon of 31 |

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES:
original[ ] replaced[ ]

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, SARD, FLAT, DORMERS
MATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original[ ] replaced[ ] -

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ 1 h b1 ket
oL shed[ 1 hipl 1 gablel 1 piermwip dimol)-52% X,m

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER 2 BRICK[ STON D// co ELED[ 0r1ana1[ 1. rep] ced[ ]
LOCATION: )7 owg 4 I il ”"‘2

ARCHES : M Waé/ Mv/-»/ e W%

COMENTS: iy % W%% %Zzé

/7
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INVENTORY N0. 34 L ELECTION DISTRICT

DATE: 9 lif 7. TAX MAP NO.

REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY : Z it Spriyg Lok M¢ Dapre! - Jqﬂxn;/ﬂ ;/’/

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Priestfard AL ocsone &&0 creshisz
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: £ Qoufh

NAME OF OWNER: (Wallins  MC. QM
ADDRESS : Lopatt . Meansw Fan RBoX 20% 5
Co\ J M b J S }: N :!‘—

STORIES: 1[ ] 2[ ] 3[ ] 4[] 5[] 6[ ] BAYS:

WINGS, ADDITIONS: £
Yeub bﬂahaY — 193230 = Qe ‘u‘~1 :

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

[ ] FPAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)
[ ] BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.
>

Py STONE: Bond type-<rubble; ashlar (random or regular),cﬁﬁﬁjﬁffjéii) rusticated
LOG SLUTSeDd

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK STONE
WATER TABLE: MPMIN BEVELED MOULDED BRICK
D\}\Jcﬂ'
WINDOWS, TRIM, SI'{UTTERSLt 110 ] 2/2[ ] 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/9[ 1 other[ ]
pegged[ E nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[ ]
] replaced[ ]

wide Ston ) 9=
e ntles original

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: anktn & adt

BARGE, EAVES:
original[ ] replaced[ ]

HARDWARE : 1 ed| ]
e FAN LIGHT,(TRANSOM,\SIDE LIGHTS} PLAIN
CORHIQ

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FL HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS
MATERIAL: wood shingles, tin, asphalt original[ ] replaced[ ]

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ ] hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER 2.  BRICK[ ] STONE[\(] CD%BELP\)[J] original[ ] r‘ep]aced[]
LOCATION: — |Arge =

ARCHES :
COMMENTS : 5 Stont 3G we 23779411 M/M ,Aéuéﬁ-
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Indian Spring Farm

Darlington vicinity

Harford County

Photo: Janet Davis--Sept. 1982
West elevation
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Photo: Janet Davis--Sept. 1982
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